CITY OF SAN BUENAVENTURA HISTORIC LANDMARKS, DISTRICTS, and POINTS OF INTEREST

Landmark Number: 5

Historic Name: Grant Park Cross Site

Address/Location: Top of Ferro Drive, in Grant Park

Designated: February 11, 1974

Description:

The wooden cross, made of pine from Santa Paula Canyon, was placed on this site in the 1940's to replace a cross that was erected by ladies of the ECO Club, a service club, on Admission Day, September 9, 1912, commemorated the original cross erected by Father Junipero Serra when he founded Mission San Buenaventura in 1782.





Photos by Don Taylor (3-12-2002)

